NINA WONG

HELLO

I am a Graphic Designer who enjoys creating clean and minimalistic designs, and creating aesthetically pleasing visual feasts for the eye. I have worked across both print and digital design and occasionally take on a role as a photographer.

CONTACT

Melbourne, Australia

xninawong@gmail.com

+61 411 608 490

ninawongdesign.com

SKILLS

- o ADOBE INDESIGN
- o ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR
- ADOBE PHOTOSHOP
- o ADOBE LIGHTROOM
- o ADOBE PREMIERE PRO
- o PHOTOGRAPHY
- o VIDEO EDITING
- o MICROSOFT OFFICE

REFERENCES

Available upon request.

WORK EXPERIENCE

WILLIAM ANGLISS INSTITUTE / Mid-Weight Graphic Designer

Melbourne, Australia / MAY 2019 - PRESENT

Worked across hundreds of print and digital projects for the marketing department, including but not limited to course guides, brochures and posters, annual reports, signage, out-of-house advertising, publication advertisements, event collateral, packaging design concepts, display network and social media advertising, EDM headers, interactive web documents and web graphics. Assisting in conceptualising new event branding and collateral for large events such as Open Day.

Photographing large events on and off campus, editing and processing photos, and editing videos.

Liaising with internal and external stakeholders.

PLAY THERAPY MELBOURNE / Freelance Client

Wellington, New Zealand / MAR 2023

Assiting in the re-design of an online document promoting their Brain Power Program while following their brand guidelines.

ENTERTAINMENT BOOK / Typesetter

Melbourne, Australia / OCT 2018 - APR 2019

Creating artwork for the 2019/2020 Entertainment Books - processing logos and photos, editing and cross-checking content, typesetting menus, vouchers and index pages, editing pre-existing files and working to master templates, preparing files for print and data merging from Excel to inDesign.

Assisting the marketing and graphic design team - creating concepts for book covers, re-designing promotional flyers and posters, creating social media posts and image libraries, editing Powerpoint presentations for events and managing the production of launch invitations.

RAN LI PHOTOGRAPHY / Freelance Client

Melbourne, Australia / JUL 2018 - DEC 2018

Re-branding the visual identity for Ran Li's photography side-business including the logo, business card, website and promotional materials

EDUCATION

RMIT UNIVERSITY / 2020

Melbourne, Australia

Short Course: Video Editing with Adobe Premiere CC - Introduction

MASSEY UNIVERSITY (COLLEGE OF CREATIVE ARTS) / 2011 - 2014

Wellington, New Zealand

Bachelor of Visual Communication Design, majoring in Graphic Design. First Class Honours